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‘N J Hamilton Smith
6™ Affidavit
Applicant

August 2009
Exhibit “NJHS7”

IN THE COURT OF APPEAL NOS. AR/2009/1565, A2/2009/1566, A/2/2005/1643,
A2/2009/1643 A

ON APPEAL FROM THE CENTRAL CRIMINAL COURT (HHJI Kmmer GC)

_ IN'THE MATTER OF THE PROCEEDS OF CRIME ACT 2002 (EXTERNAL REQUESTS AND
ORDERS) ORDER 2005

STANFORD INTERNATIONAL BANK L.TD BY ITS LIQUIDATORS

Appellant
-AND-
THE DIRECTOR OF THE SERIOUS FRAUD OFFICE
Respondent
-AND-
(1) ROBERT ALLEN STANFORD
{2y SAMES DAVIS
(3) LAURA. PENDERGAST-HOLT
Other.affected parties

ON APPEAL FROM THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. CHANCERY DIVISION
COMPANIES COURT (Mr Justice Lewison)

IN THE MATTER OF STANFORD INTERNATIONAL BANK LTD

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE CROSS BORDER INSOLVENCY REGULATIONS 2006
BETWEEN:

RAIPH STEVEN JANVEY
(as US Receiver of Stanford Internationa) Bank Lid}

Appetlant

~-AND-
(1) PETER NICHOLAS WASTELL,
(2) NIGEL JOBN HAMILTON-SMITH
{as joint liquidators of Stanford International Bank Ltd)

Respondents

AND BETWEEN:
THE SERIQUS FRAUD OFFICE
Appellant
) -AND-
() PETER NICHOLAS WASTELL
(22815970.01)
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(2) NIGEL JOHN HAMIELTON-SMITH
(as joint liguidators of Stanford International Bank Lid)
Respondents

SIXTH AFFIDAVIT
OF NIGEL JOHN
HAMILTON-SMITH

I, Nigel John Hamilton-Smith, of Tomrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire, make

oath and say as follows:

1 make this affidavit in connection with the directions made by Waller, Jacobs and Stanley
Burnion LJT in the Court of Appeal on 18 August 2009. In particular, T make it to particularise
some of the items set out in my fifth affidavit regarding the necessary costs of the liquidation in
Antigua, :

I am authorised by Mr Wastell, my joint liquidator, to make this affidavit on his behalf, Save as
otherwise appears, the facts and matters stated herein are within my own personal knowledge,

- having been acquired by me in my capacity as one of the two joint lignidators (the

“Liqunidators™) of Stanford International Bank Limited (“SIB”). Where such.matters are not

within my own personal knowledge, the source of my information and belief is set out herein

-and I believe such matters to be frue,

Court of Appeal hearing 18 Angust 2009

3.

The Court of Appeal ordered on 18 August '2009 that the restraint order obtained by the Serious
Fraud Office on 7 April 2009 over the assets of, inter alia, SIB be varied to allow the payment
of US$889,800 fo the Liquidators to fund the costs of the liquidation until all appeals on this
matter can be heard in the week of 16 Novernber 2009,

Prior to the hearing in the High Court before Lewison J on 3 July 2009, I provided the Court

. 'with a summary of the costs needed to sustaln the {iquidation jn Antigua for the subsequent six
months. This summary was exhibiteqd to my fifth affidavit at Exhibit NJHS6, and is re-exhibited

to this affidavit at NJHS7, It was requested at the Court of Appeal hearing on 18 August that
this summary be explained further in a witness statement, to include the extra detail provided to
the Court of Appeal orally by the Liquidators’ counsel.

(22815970.01)
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Operationa] Costs of the Liguidation

3.

The first box on the one page summary at NJHS7 refers to the fixed monthly costs of the
lquidation. As can be seen from the table, this amount s principally made up of salaries for
refained staff, 1T support and general utilities bills, The Court of Appeal agreed that these sums
should be paid to the Liquidators to cover payments for the next three months,

'The second box-yefers, at lines one and two, fo the costs of corresponding with creditors and
advertising for creditor claims. H was agreed onbehalf of the Liquidators at the Court of
Appeal hearing on 18 August that these sums were not immediately essential for the
continuation of the liquidation and that release of fands to cover them would not be sought by
the Liquidators at this stage.

The third line of this box relafes to payroll taxes for the retained staff (akin fo UK income tax),
including amounts that are in arrears and amounts that will be due going forwards over the
subsequent six months. For the purpese of the hearing before the Court of Appeal on 18
August, this amount was split down to a monthly value of $13,400 and mreliiplied by 4 to cover
the amounts that are in amears, and muitiplied by 3 for the amounts that will fall due over the
pext three months, until the various appeals are heard In the UK., The Court.of Appeal agreed
that these sums (to cover seven months in tofal) should be released'to the Liguidators to ensute

+the continuation of the liquidation until the appeals can be heard in November.

The final box in Bxhibit NJHS7 is titled “Ransom Payments” and relates to-debts due to utilities
and service providers prior to the onset of the receiver-managership of SIB in Antigna (which
predated the liquidation). Under 5.233 Insolvency Act 1986 in England and Wales, service
providers cannot cut off a liquidator of a company on the basis of outstanding debts prior to the
start of the liquidation. However, in Antigoa there is no equivalent statutory provision and the
Liguidators have been in frequent negotiations with the service providers to avoid having
services cut off for non-payment of this prior debt. The understanding has been that, when the
Liquidators receive funds, they will pay off the ontstanding service debts of SIB, and if they do
not make payment of the ouistanding arrears when cash begomes available to thers, SIB will be
cut off. The Liquidators have therefore included this sum in their calculztion of the sum
required for the continuation of the liquidation to ensvre that services continue to be provided to

SIB. The Court of Appeal agreed that these sums should be paid to the Liquidators.

(22815970.01)
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Sworn by NIGEL JOHN HAMILTON-SMITH )

at Geneva {Switzerland) )

this 20th day of August 2009

)
Beforemie Sandra FOSSATI )
)

The wmdersigned Notary assumes
rio responsability as to the content
of the present document,

(22815970.61)
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N JHamilton-Smith
6th Affidavit
Applicant
Angyst 2009
Exhibit “NJHS7”

NOS. A2/2009/1565, A2/2609/1566, A/2/2009/1643,
A2/2009/1643A
IN THE COURT OF APPEAL

ON APPE.;'&L FROM TEE CENTRAL CREMINAL
COURT

IN THE MATTER OF THE PROCEEDS OF CRIME

ACT 2002 (EXTERNAL REQUESTS AND
ORDERS) ORDER 2005

STANFORD INTERNATIONAL BANK LTD BY

ITS LIQUIDATORS

: Appellant

-AND-
THE DIRECTOR OF THE SERIQUS FRAUD
OFFICE

Respondent

-AND-
(1) ROBERT ALLEN STANFORD
(2) JAMES DAVIS :

(3) LAURA PENDERGAST-HOLT
Other affected parties

SIXTH AFFIDAVIT OF
NIGEL JOBN HANILTON SMITH

CMS Cameron McKenna LLP
Mitre House

160 Aldersgate Street

Yondon EC1A 4DD

T +44(020) 7367 3000
F+44(020) 7367 2000

Ref: RWH/101248.00023
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This is Exhibit "K" referred to in the
Second Affidavit of Peter R, Wiltshire

sworn before me, this %" day of January, 2015.

)( . C;szvﬁ?fa{«}

Avorar. Gegramat> .

" A Commissioner, notary, etc.
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- CANADA
PROVINCE OF QUEBEC SUPERIOR COURT
i DISTRICT OF MONTREAL (Commercial Division)
No.: 500-11-036043-090 IN THE MATTER OF THE
- LIQUIDATION OF:
STANFORD INTERNATIONAI BANK
LIMITED
o -and-
STANFORD TRUST COMPANY
_ LIMITED
Debtors
-and-
N NIGEL JOHN HAMILTON-SMITH
~and-

PETER NICHOLAS WASTELL
Liquidators / Petitioners

-and-

RALPH S. JANVEY

American Receiver

AFFIDAVIT

I, the undersigned, NIGEL JOHN HAMILTON-SMITH, exercising my profession af

Torringion House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire, solemnly declare:
A, Intrednction

i.  Professiomal qualifications of the Petitioners

a £ 1. My colleague Peter Nicholas Wastell and I are licensed insolvency practitioners and

partners at the company Vantis Businéss Recovery Services (“Vantis™) of the above
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T e

sddress. I fife in support of this affidavit in bundle as Exhibit NHS-1 Peter Nicholas
WasrelF s 22d my blographies. As can be noted in Peter Nicholas Wastell’s and my

hipgraphies. we have extensive experience in receivership and Hquidations of companies

=

3

wnder st fsernational Business Corporation Act, Cap 222 Antigua and Barbuda.

#. Parpese of this affidavit

wIv colfeagse Peter Nicholas Wastell and I have beer appointed as joint Liquidators of
Srmford Infernstional Bank Limited (the “Bank™) pursuant to an order of the High Court
of Anmisns and Barbuda dated April 13, 2009 (the “Winding-Up Order™. A certified

copy of s 1“iading-Up‘ QOrder has alrelady been communicated as Exhibit P-7 of the

Foreten Order und for Judicial Assistance (the “Recognition Motlon”)

In our copaciny as foreign representatives of the Bank, Peter Nicholas Wastell and 1 now
soek recogaition of the Antiguan liquidation proceedings in Canada and the further relief
sowgle In e application, pursuant to Sections 267 and seq. of Part XU, Infernational

Insofeesctes of the Bankruprey and Insolvency Act, R.8.C., 1985, c. B-3 (the “BIA").

nd

1 meke s effidavit in support of the Recognition Motion and am authorised by Peter

Nicholas Wastell to make it on behalf of the joint liquidators of the Bank. Save as

x

otherwise sppears. the facts and matters stated herein are within my own personal

knowledee, baving been acquired by me in my capacity as one of the Receivers, and now
one of the lauidators, to the Bank, Where such facts and matters are net within my own
personal knowledge, the source of my information and belief is set out herein and I

beHeve such fHkets and matters o be true,

This affids® iz also filed in response to the Motion to Revoke and Rescind an Ex Parte

Order, 1 Resogmize a Foreign Proceeding and o Foreign Representative and Enforce a

Foreign Decision, 10 Appoint an Interim Receiver and for Other Judicial Assistance and

Interim avd Fined Relief filed on April 16, 2009 by Mr Ralph Janvey (the “US Reteiver




22,

T
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Motion™), the receiver appointed over the Bank and other Stanford group entities by a
US Court on February 16, 2009, together with the affidavits filed in support of that
application, Mr Janvey seeks recognition of his status as a foreign representative in

relation 1o all o7 the Stanford group comipanies, inciuding the Bank.

Although my counsel and I refer to Mr Ralph Janwey in our proceedings and affidavits as
being the LS Receiver, for the reasens st out in our proceedings and affidavits, I do not
accept the interest and stams of Mr Janvey as receiver of the Bank or any alleged powers

of ¥Mr Janvey to deal with the liguidation of the estate of the Bank.

As more fully described below, I submit to this Court that the Winding-Up Order made in
the lwmrisdiction where the Bank was duly incorporated and where the Bank has its
registered address and head quarters, namely Antigua, is the main foreign insolvency
procesding with regard to the Bank that should be recognised as such under the BIA by

this Court,
Proceedings fo date concerning the Bank
aj Events feading to the Hgquidation of the Bank in Antigna

Prior 10 the Winding-Up Order, on February 19, 2009, Peter Nicholas Wastell and T were
appointed by the Swupervisor of International Banks and Trust Corporations of the
Financial Services Regulatory Commission (FFSRC™) pursuant to the provisions of the
International Business Corporation Act Cap. 222 of the Laws of Antigua and Barbuda
(the “Act™) as the Recgiver-Managers (“Receivers™) of the Bank and STC. A copy of the
decision from the FSRC has already been commwunicated as Exhibit P-! of the
Recognition Motion. Our appointment as Receivers was subsequently ratified by the
High Court of Justice in Antigua and Barbuda on February 26, 2009, as it appears from a

copy of Court order communicated as Exhibit P-2 of the Recognition Motion.

[ refer the Court to the report dated March 16, 2009 that Peter Nicholas Wastell and

myself prepared pursuant to the Qrder of February 26, 2009 (the “Report”) a copy of
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14.

xﬁé& MM} sezgs communicated as Exhibit P-4 of the Recognition Motion and to

13 of the Recognition Motion.

‘ &%%m&w& prarsuant to its powers under section 300 of the Act, on March 25,

am, W:ﬁ FBRE fled a petition for the liquidation of the Bank in the High Court in

%’?ﬁ;ﬁ?ﬁ. A& oopy of the Petition for liguidation and dissolution of the Bank, the affidavits

sk W m support thereof have been filed in support of the Motion en liasse as

««m ? & of the Recognition Motion.

& ?lf‘"bs Bouddation of the Bank

+

z maring from April 6 to 9 and April 14 and 15, 2009, the Bank was placed into

=

b
g@i
f
o

Speifizdos and te Winding-Up Order was issued on April 15, 2009 (BExhibit P-7 of the

Boerpoition Motion).

%

# mm mivised by Antiguan Counsel, namely Charlesworth O. D. Brown and Jasmine

e

i, aworneys at law practising in Antigua, that the liquidation of the Bank constitutes

2t

SEevzive moceedings for the reasons set out belpw,

Brud

refzr 40 paragraph 2 of the Winding-Up Order which provides that Peter Nicholas

R mseell and | ere appolnted liquidators with all of the powers and duties of a liquidator as
smsmed in the Actor any ofher legislation related thereto and with the further powers,

Guzies s responsibilities as conferred by the Winding-Up Order. I refer to the powers
movided by the Winding-Up Order, in particnlar paragraphs 4-7, which refer to the

Bauidetors’ powers of collection and realisation of assets for the general benefit of the

Crediens.
I further sefer the Cowrt to excerpts of the Act, communicated as Exhibit P-12 of the

Recognition Motion and exhibited to Jasmine Wade’s affidavit dated June 19, 2009,

which set out the Houidators’ powers under the relevant Antignan legislation,

1770
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For the reasons set gut shove, [ am advised by the UK law firm acting for the liquidators,
CAMS Cameron dcKesna LIP and by Daniel Glosband, a US attorney who has filed an
affidavit in shis maser, that the liquidation of the Bank is a “foreign proceeding” within

he meening of Armicle 2(1) of the UNCITRAL Model Law on Cross-Border Insolvency
{ihe *Model Law™) and that Peter Nicholas Wastell’s and my appointment as liquidators
nnder the Aet constitutes us as “foreign representatives” of the Bank within the meaning

of Agticke 21y of the Model Law.

1 submit to gds cowt that the Winding-Up Order and the liquidation of the Bank
consziaze 2 ~forsign proceeding” within the meaning of Section 267 aud seq, of the BIA
aod that Peter Nicholas Wastell’s and my appointmient as liguidators coristitutes us as

“forgign sepresentalives” of the Bank within the meaning of Section 267 and seq. of the

At paragraph 21 of the Winding-Up Order, the liquidators are empowered to apply for

crders secognising our appointment in any other jurisdiction.
¢ er court acrions in Antigua

I szl mention, for completeness, that a different winding-up petition in relatian to the
Bank and an application for the appointment of provisional liquidators were filed in the
Righ Cowrt of Antigun and Barbuda on March 9, 2009 by a Mr Fundora, a creditor of the
Bank. TFusher details are set out In my affidavit for fhe Antiguan Court dated March 25,

2309 at pasagraphs 25 fo 33 (Exhibit P-6 of the Recognition Metion),

On March 23, 2009, the Antiguan Court dismissed Mr Fundora’s application for
provisionat Hauidation and adjourned and consolidated the hearing of the full winding-up
petitions Sled by Mr Fundora and the FSRC to April 6, 2009.

As mmentened ar paragraph 26 and following of the Recognition Motion, on Monday

Febpaary 15, 2009, pursuant to an order of the United States District Court in Dallag, My

Ralph Jamvey was appeinted as receiver over the Bank and all other Stanford group
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companies (the “U'S Receiver”), A copy of that order (and the subsequently amended
order of March 12, 2009) (the “US Receivership Order”) has been communicated by the

i8S Receiver as Exhibits R-3 and RSJ-1.

L'nder g wrms of this US Receivership Order, which the US Receiver seeks to have
recognized a5 a2 foreign proceeding under the BIA, the Court in Dallas purported to
assmne exclosive world wide jurisdiction over, and to take possession of the assets of, the
Baud a5 wedl as Stanford Group Company, Stanford Capital Management LLC, Mr R,
Swemford. MrJames M. Davis and Ms Laura  Pendergest-Holt (the

TS Befeadwnis™),

Om Age 1. 2809 Mr Ralph Janvey, the US Receiver, also filed an application in the
fioh Court requesting that both petitions for the winding up of the Bank be

streck out. or, alternatively, if a winding up order was made, that Mr Janvey be appointed

s Hepmidater of the Bank.

After hegming the case and the arguments for and against Hquidation over five days, the
jadge decided that the petition of Mr Fundora was unsuccessful and that Mr Janvey had
iocus to make his application to intervene as he had not even applied for recognition
of hix receivership before seeing to interverie, let alone been recognised by the Antiguan
¥ioh Ceset. The FSRC’s petition was granted and Peter Nicholas Wastell and I were

appoinged s joim liquidators of the Bank (Exhibit P-7 of the Recognition Motion).

Lir laeevey angliad for leave to appeal against this decision and such application will be

Beant g huly 22, 2009, On this day, the Court will also decide -whether to grant the stay

sidesion which Mr Janvey has sought, Mr Fundota has alse appealed against

o b

i

has deeision.
Steps taken in the US in relation to the Bank

On February 16, 2009, the same US Court issued a temporary restraining order, an order

freezing asseis. an order requiring an accounting, an order requiring preservation of
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24 T smm advised by CMS Cameron McKenna LLP, Jones Day and by Daniel Glosband, my
frpal advisers i the US, thal the appoiniment of the US Receiver is not the appeintment

of 2 ~fomign represeniative” within the meaning of Article 2(j) of the Model Law as the

recedvership s not a “Toreign proceeding” within the meaning of Article 2(1) of the Model

~Sorign gzaes.x::aqu within the meaning of that legislative provision, in that it is not ¢

=

‘e judicial or administrative proceeding in a foreign State, including an interim
wroopeding, pursuant fo a law relating to insolvency in which proceeding the assets and
sfiasrs of the debtor are subject to control or supervision by a foreign Cowt, for the

T prpose of reorganization or liguidation®.

“amerniain full control of the Recetvership Estate [defined as the assets

- mad records of the US defendants]” (paragraph 5(a) of the order dated

‘ Febroary 16, 2009 (the “US Receivership Order ®), (Exkibits R-3 and
RS-in

Ak €0

~goflect. marshal, and take custody, control, and possession of all the

fuads, acconnts, mail and other assets -of, or in the possession or under
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the control of, the Receivership Estate” (paragraph 5(c) of the order
deted Felyuary 16, 2009, (Exhibits R-3 and RSI-1)).

29.  Thers is clear potential for a conflict between the terms of the US Receivership Order and
the wrms of the Winding-Up Order under which my colleague Peter Nicholas Wastell
and I were appoiated as liquidators, which requires us to:

take possession of, gather in and realise all the present and future assets
and property of the Bank™ (paragraph 4 of the Winding-Up Order
{ExHibir P-7 of the Recognition Motion)).
30, As explained in more detail at parag1aphs 31 1o 38 of the Recognition Motion, since our

appoiniment as Receivers, my colleague Peter Nicholas Wastell and I have been
atiemapung, without success, to reach an agreement with the US Receiver, to establish a

protoest so be put in place so as fo enable co-operation between the US Receiver and us,
E. Foreign proceedings with regard to the Bank

31. The verious petitions and proceedings submitted to the High Cowt of Antigua and
referred o in paragraphs 18, 22, 23 and 24 above, were commenced in relation to the
Bank in the High Court in Antigua and were resolved with the appointment of Pefer
Nicholes Wastell and myself ag joint lquidators of the Bank. As set out above, this

decision is currently subject to appeal.

32.  PeserNicholas Wastell and myself have also instigated Chapter 15 of the US Bankruptcy
Code recognitivn proceedings in the U.S and have issued similar recognition application
i the United Kingdom and in Switzerland, as more fully appears from a copy .of these
proceedings Ried as Exhibits NHS-Z and NHS-3.

33. T am mot sware of any other insolvency proceedings having béen commenced against the

Bank asvwhere else ln the world, although regulators have become involved in the

ranning of other Stanford entities in Panama, Mexico, Peru, Colombia and Venezuela.

a?
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rouid note that a freezing order has also been obtained over the assets of

sittes in the United Kingdom by the Securities and Exchange Commission

F. Cemtre of Main Interests
332 The Besk's joint Houidators’ contention to this cowt is that the concept of COMI as

Gar
Y
3‘ 3
&
e
8
T,
?%

dodel Law isnot yet a conecept forming part of the BIA.

T
“h

Howesven, shouid COMI, as defined in the Model Law, be relevant for the determination

- by the Coert of fe foreign representative under the BIA, for the reasons set out below, I
mabmast to s Court that the Bank’s centre of main inferests is located in Anfigua on the
bawis et it conducted the administration of its interests fiom Anfigua and that this was

sscemeinable by third parties dealing with the bank,

|
Lt
f’J\
5
1)
Viid
&
i3
=N
£
|"‘

our allegations found at paragraphs 66 to 103 of the Recognition Motion,

sidarors submit the following:

2.3, The Bamk was licensed and regulated in Antigua by the FSRGC under the Act.
Astached hereto as Exhibit NHS-4 is a copy of the Bank’s banking licence. The
“““ - Bank was required 1o submit quarterly reports to the FSRC containing the details

sex out in the Report, at pages 19 to 30;

As za imtoduction to this section, I should advise this Court that, as part of my

V8]
e

mvestigasions, 1 have interviewed or spoken to the following former representatives of

the Bemk: Tuen Rodriguez-Tolentino — President, Miguel Pacheeo — Senior Vice

President, Sascha Mercer — Senior Protoeel Officer, Beverly Jacobs — Vice President
Cliznt Supmort, Fugene Kipper- Viee President Operations, Omari Osbourne — Finance
Manages, and Jennifer Roman — Hurmian Resources Manager, who have provided me with
. 7k significant information about the Bank’s business and operations which supplements that

which 1 have derived from the Bank’s documents. Where I make reference to having

been informed of matters by employees of the Bank, unless specified otherwise, it is




hose emplovees that T am referring to, I have retained the services of some of these
individuals and other key staff members who worked at the Bank in order to assist me in
my investigations of the Bank and to assist in the claims handling process which is being

ae-wia»f;re ¢. A chart showing who these people are and what their previous job titles were

38, I heve glo inferviewed former employees of Stanford Trust Company (“STC”) which
was 5 Senford group company offering trust services to clients. [ am ene of the joint
reeeivers of STC. They have provided me with further information about the business

md eperations of STC and its relationship with the Bank.

. The U8 Recelver’s position on COMI

x&“’

i3 %Er Jamvey deals with the COMI of the Bank at paragraphs 49 io 53 of his affidavit dated
%z 22, 2009 (the “Janvey Affidavit”). [ respond to those paragraphs (except to the
exiem rhat the response consists of legal submissions) i this section of my affidavit and
boae reproiuced the same sub-titles as those used by the US Reeeiver in his affidavit

atthonsh T disagree with these sub-titles as statements of fact.
a: Ehe Bauk was just one part of a large fraudulent empire

45, s sugpested In paragraph 51 of the Janvey Affidavit that the COMI of the Bank should

B 2zseased on the basis of all the Stanford group companies because ... they were all a

73ty wsed 1o pevpetrate a fravd...

TWhile I slso consider that the Bank has been engaged in a fraud on its eustomers, [ take

e
fr

fasenz with fhe assertion that the companies in the Stanford group were in fact a single
T P g
wmziey, o Beast 5o far as the Bank is concerned. I submit to this court that the fact that the

Pk was probably a complice in a fraud involving also many other companies in the

wd avoup is not a reason to freat the Bank and all the Stanford group companies asa

wde entity for the pwposes of establishing its COML




1777

. 11

- o 42. By way of example, as well as the Bank, Stanford Group Company {“SGC”) also
: operated as an mdependent company and held itself out as a seéparate, identifiable
- . compan¥ 10 custemers. This was clearly a separate business with over 30,000 clients for
‘ its hroker-dealer services and several billion dollars under management. Mr Janvey’s
statepent that el the group companies were a “single entity used to perpetrate a fraud” is
comtradictod By his own reports regarding the release of the SGC accounts on his
eceivershin website, Of the 32,440 accounts held with SGC, the number that have not
been released o date due to belng potentially associated with the proceeds of the alleged
ud 35 2028 ~ 6% of the total. This means that 94% of the business of SGC was

N

[ '. gj;

wrefoee umconnected with and not involved in the alleged fraud. Attached hereto as
Exhibit NHS-6 is a copy of the relevant webpage from the website maintained by the US

Reoezver,

43, I wi¥ dexf wih each of the sub-paragraphs of paragraph 51 of the Janvey Affidavit in

£33 3s %o sub-paragraph a. of paragraph 51 of the Janvey Affidavii, I do not dispute
the findings of the US Receiver to date are consistent with the SEC’s

tegarion that the Bank and other Stanford group companies were involved it a
massive “Ponzi” scheme. My own findings to date are also consistent with that
afegmion, However, it Is not possible to fell at this stage whether the Bank was
foasd

u#p a3 a Ponzi scheme or whether it later began using money from new

caswomers 10 pay the redemptions and interests of older customeis due to lower

- N e expected refurns on its investments. 1t is too early to assess this situation,

&
|

. As to sub-paragraph b. of paragraph 51 of the Janvey Affidavit, I agree that Allen

ford was the sole ownet, directly or indirectly, -of more than 100 separate

ncluding the Bank and STC. According to the organisational chart the

- 'S Bepefver has communicated as RSJ-10, of these companies, 40 were US

#iies, 38 were Anfiguan entities, 28 were other Caribbean entities and 25 were
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Latin American entities. 1 have prepared a table, atfached herefo as Exhibit
NHS-7, listing the 38 Antiguan entities within the Stanford group, specifying
- > whether they have day to day operations and whether they have employees in
- Antigna.  Whilst 1 do not dispute that Allen Stanford and a small group of

confidantes appear to have exerted overall control -over all the entities in the

group, | take issue with the suggestion that he, and his confidantes, “conirolled
and directed” the operations of the Bank from the United States. So far as the

rmarketing of CDs were concerned:

4£3,2.1. CDs were sold all over the world;

§ 43232, Of the total worldwide sales (as at the date of the receivership of the
k Bank), 15,66% by number and 21.85% by value were sold to investors in
i the United States, 37.29% by number and 20.98% by value were sold to
i = lnvestors in Venczuela; The rest of the Bark’s clients were based in 113
different countries around the world, with the top 10 countries by value
of deposits and number being:
| |
% % of % of
- Number of Total Total
5 Laumfry of Depositor Clients elients | Amount USS | Deposits
" E'mpted Swetes of America 4.380 15.66% | 1,574,389,287 | 21.85%
E— 10,432 37.29% | 1,511,898.916 | 20.98%
* Areigmiz and Barbuda | 4,011 | 14.34% | 1,402,004,191 | 19.46% >
“fexico 3,865 13.82% | 932,341,682 | 1294% |
""" E % : Camadn 224 0.80% 308,349,645 4.28%
g 412 TAT% | 219,667,750 | 3.05%
- Pers 553 1.98% 120,767,660 | 1.58%
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% of % of
Number of Total Total
LCeantyy of Depositor Clients clients | Amount US§ | Deposits
Colombie 580 2.07% 110,245,322 1.53%
e— 171 0.61% 89,540,559 1.24%
Bk Visgn Islands 132 0.47% 84,632,344 1.17%
TETAES 24,760 88.51% | 6,353,827,370 | 88.18%
2333, Financial advisers weﬂﬁng for Stanford entities in Antigua, Aruba,
Canada, Colombia, Ecuador, Mexico, Panama, Peru, Switzerland, and
Yenezuela, as well as in the US, marketed the CDs to investors and
introduced those investors to the Bank for the opening of accounts.
There was also a number of independent financial advisers located in,
inter alja, Canada, Peru and Panama. (A selection of pages from an
example referral agreement with such an independent financial services
pravider is attached hereto as Exhibit WHS-8). All of the financial
advisers marketed the CDs but none had authority to contract on behalf
of the Bank.
£32.4  (CDs were sold to investors by the Bank directly from its headquarters in

Aafigua. The Bank did have custamers who came directly 1o the Bank in
Amtigua to purchase CDs, but the majority of its business was introduced
to il by the financial advisers who were working under management
agreements for varieus Stanford group companies in the jurisdictions
Ested above., Once a customer expressed that he wanted to Invest in the

Bank, the paperwork would be conipleted by the financial advisers and

sent to the Bank for further checks to be carried out. The financial




14

advisers and thelr clients would then wait to see whether the Bank would

approve theirapplications for the spening of an account.

43,3, As 1o sub-varagraph c. of paragraph 31 of the Janvey Affidavit, 1 agree that

Antieuany faw does not permit the Bank or STC to accept deposits from

REN
[¥B)
Bey

As to snb-paragraph d. of paragraph 51 of the Janvey Affidavit, Investors paying

monies 1o the Bank by cheque were instructed to send those cheques to the Bank’s

oy

fizes in Antigua, not directly to one of its rclationship banks. I agree that

L]

etherwnise investors were required to transfer monsy, on purchasing CDs, either to

I

anada (the Toronto-Dominion Bank) or the United Kingdom (HSBC Bank

P
P

(1. No customer was directed to send money in any form directly to the US.

Fin
a2
Yit

As o sub-paragraph e, of paragraph 51 of the Janvey Affidavif, the Bank of
Housion account was the account to which funds were sent for the purpose of
imvesting monies deposited with the Bank. The monies moved out of this account
were therefore paid inte porffolios to be managed by international banking
msiitutions or to other group companies for onward investment in equities, debt or
other investments, The Bank also had an account at the Bank of Antigua, which
was used for, amongst other things, dealing with credit card payments on behalf
of clients, issuing bank drafts in settlement to vendors, seitling outstanding
imvoices to vendors and paying various local taxes. Mr Janvey states that only a
“smeal] percentage” of the Bank funds were in the Antiguan account, but at the
date of receivership, of all the tier 1 investments (of which the Bank of Antigua
ceount was a part), the Antiguan account held $10 million, or 22% of tier 1

assais.

43.6. 1 agres with the allegation contained in sub-paragraph f. of paragraph 51 of the

=

Janvey Affidavit.
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7. I agree with the allegation contained in sub-paragraph g. of paragraph 51 of the

Iamey ATRdavit,

23 2. 3As o sub-paragraph h. of paragraph 51 of the Janvey Affidavit, whilst it is true
shat the Bank wtilised the services of employees of other Stanford entities (in
parsivular sales staff located in the many jurisdictions where sales of CDs were
mades | believe, based on my own investigations of the Bank since my
zppoimiment. that Mr Janvey overstates the importance of other Stanford group
corepanies in the US to the operations of the Bank, I expand on this when
responding to specific points made later in Mr Janvey’s affidavit.

£3%  As o sub-paragraph i. of paragraph 51 of the Janvey Affidavit, the actions of the

BRL and the SEC in regulating the Bank and investigating reports about the

P

=0ks actions are not something that | can, or feel it appropriate to, comment on

U

21 ¥s stage.

B

B The COMI of the Bank was in the United States

i dead with each of the sub-paragraphs of paragraph 52 of Mr. Janvey's affidavit under
o senarste side-headings below. (The side headings are for convenience only and do

srpoft to summarise all of the points made by Mr Janvey in the relevant sub-

]

SR B

RERE iE?gf %

;5 The Bank was controlled by Allen Stanford, a US citizen (sub-paragraph a of
paragraph 52)

»‘F}

T mg advised thar the citizenship of Mr Stanford and his place of residence are not

sehevamn o astahlishing where the COMI of the Bank is located. I should add, however,

fhws B Sumford was a citizen of both the US and Antigua and had residences (and spent

Hmak i fat

1781
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{#] The Bank svas part of a single global financial services network {sub-
parsgraph b of paragraph 52)

46, 1 belleve tham 3 Janvey underplays the significance of the Bank as a freestanding
OITpOrAEe enER with its own business, assefs and creditors. Tt had meny thousands of

ivvestes, for whom 1f was the only Stanford entity in which they could directly invest,

Banl’s central role in the fraud perpetrated by the Stanford group (sub-
pavagraph ¢ of paragraph 82)

47 %¥y swesdgations undertaken as receiver, and now liquidator, of the Bank support the

o

i this sub-paragraph.
vy Aflen Stapford’s “accomplices” are also US citizens (sub-paragraph d of

paragraph 32)

advisad that this is not relevant to the COMI of the Bank.

e
[
i
%
S

#¥3  Aflen Branford and his associates have made appearances in the US Court
{sul-paragraph e of paragraph 52)
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¢sit  The entire operation was a single economic unit & the Bank relied heavily on
the work of the other US local entities and employees of the Stanford
emterprise (sub-paragraph £ of paragraph 52)

36. azree thar the Stanford group was a “single economic wiit” as Mr Janvey contends.
sford Tinancial Group (“SFG”) was not a-legal entity but merely a concept.
Costomers &2 pot contract with SFG, but with one or cther of the companies in the
STOuD.
E 51 There was 8 olear distinction ~ particularly so far as customers were concerned ~ between

RRSL

the Buek sod other principal group companies such as Stanford Group Company

}e«v"

,@:ﬁgxﬁm@@m :
th
I
!

"3 SGT {2 US company) provided hroker-dealer services, whilst the Bank

provided imterpational deposit banking facilities. I note that Mr Janvey’s principal

9}‘?
£
E‘a‘.tmum

sround for wishing 10 consolidate the group (or for treating it as a single economic unit)

b
i

| ——

5
i
t
5

w‘ﬁ"f{ﬁ :
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is the evidemes of fraud, wid not because the different companies, their assets or labilities

- OF are, i fact inseparable or indistinguishable from each other.

32, The other poim made in this paragraph by Mr Janvey is that the Bank relied heavily on
the work of ~orher US Jocated entities and employees of the Stanford enterprise™, He
makes stmilar points elsewhere in his affidavit, in particular at sub-paragraphs r, v and x

£ parngreph 52 of the Janvey Affidavit. My response to these points is as follows:

323, As an offshore bank, offering international private banking facilities, it is
inevitable that the Bank relied on a network of financial advisors located
thronghout the countries in which it sought to attract investors, My investigations
have shown that the vast majority of the financial advisors were retained by one
or other of the Stanford group companies located in the jurisdictions in which
investors were sought. For example, therefore, Mexican advisors sought to gttract,
and dealt -with, investors in Mexico, and were employed by Stanford Group
Mexico SA de CV, and Venezuelan advisors sought to attract, and dealt with,
investors in Venezuela, and were employed by Stanford Group Venezuela CA. In
the same way, investors in the US were sought and dealt with by financial
advisors in the US employed by SGC. Attached hereto as Exhibit NHS-9 is an
example of a “referral agreement” with a financial advisor, in this case with a
financial advisor in Colombia. This agreement clearly identifies the Bank as
located in Antigua, and gives its Antiguan address for all communications. I is
expressly governed by Antiguan law. The agreement is typical of all referral
agreements entered into by the Bank outside the US and the provisions as to the

Bank’s address and the governing law being Antiguan would usvally apply.

523, Tt was the financial advisors’ responsibilify to meet with clients and complete

aceount opening documentation. That documentation was then sent to the

manager in the relevant country who, having reviewed it, would then forward it to

5 the Bank in Antigua for approval. All clent applications were reviewed in

b o
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Amntigua, firstly, by the Antiguan client accounts team and secondly, for the
purposes of credit and money laundering checks. More than 85% of files related
to investors from outside the United States (since more than 85% of investors

were from jurisdictions other than the US).

It is true that the Bank delegated significant investment decision-making to
Stanford entities in the US, Mr Janvey exhibits (Exhibit R8J-32, pages 36-39, 40-
44 and 48-49) consulting and advisory service agreements In relation to
investment portfolios with SGC and Stenford Global Advisery LLC (a US Virgin
Islands company) (“SGA™). SGA contracted with the Bank in Angust 2008, when
it supposedly began providing the above serviees. Prior to August 2008, those
same consulting and advisory services in relation to investment portfolios were
provided to the Bank by Stanford Financial Group Global Management LLC
{*SFGGML™), a company incorporated in the US Virgin Islemds. Up 1o the end of
July 2008, SFGGML was paid $99.2 million for those investment services. From
August 2008, SGA was paid $42.2 million for its services and for the whole year,
SGC was paid $14.4 million for its advice, These sums were paid even though it
appears that such -decisiéns were taken principally by Allen Stanford and/or Jim

Davis and/or Laura Pendergest-Holt,

Mr Jamrvey also exhibits marketing and managenient support agreements between
the Bank and SFGGML (Exbibit RSI-32, p. 7-10 and 11-13), as well as a similar
agreement with Stanford Financial Group Cempany {"SFGC™), a US company,
from 2002 (p. 45-47). The last of these chronologically is that dated January I,
2008 (Exhibit RSJ-32, p.7-9). This pwports to provide for wide-ranging
“corporate direction, goverpance, markefing, branding” services, including
“advice and monitoring of accounting, anditing, branding, compliance, human
resources, information fechnology, legal, marketing, risk and insurance, treasury

and related fanctions...”, SFGGML was paid $21.1 million in 2008 for the

supposed provision of these support services. SFGC was not paid any fees in
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3 2638, presumsbly because the contract with SFGGML had replaced it, The Bank
: | also emtered into a Management Support Agreement in September 2008 with

Szanford Caribbean Limited (“SCL™) to provide “corporate direction, governance

zzud other services™ to the Bank, For the last four months of 2008 it was paid $1.4
- . miffin. A copy of the Management Support Agreement entered into in September
26485 is aftached herelo as Exhibit NHS-10.

fimomd

my investgations of the records of the Bank, and from my conversations

Wit
ta
]
ty
13
o ’
g
7’1

. with former staff of the Bank, apart from the production of brochures and other
markerng materials (which were produced externally, not in Antigua) and the

grovision of valuations of tier 2 & 3 investments, which came from the US, the

wermatnder of the “services” purporedly offered by SFGGML were carried out

within Antigua at the Bank itself. For.example, the Bank in Antigua had its own

) a accounts, human resources and 1T departments, reporting to heads of depariment
im Aszigua, and ifs accounts were prepared and audited in Antigua by C. A, S.

Bl
st
M‘h{

awlert & Co of 8t Jehn’s, Antigua, 1 have specifically been told by the

emzpinyvees of the Bank who I have interviewed and been assisted by thus far that

2 % no substantial management services (in terms of [T, human resources, accounting

- F ) or fze running of the business) were provided to the Bank from persons outside

r Amdgua. [ have found nothing in the Bank’s books and records (or elsewhere) to

segpest that their information is other than correct. Given that the evidence I have

: s8¢ ooy in these paragraphs indicates that the Banl recelved very little by way of

o advice or services in return for the substantial payments it made to these other

3 sroun companies, [ consider that the Bank may have considerable claims against
L Hose companies 1o be reimbursed for the payments made.

: q 52 & Cosgary to what Mr Janvey says in sub-paragraph (rj of paragraph 52, the

;f: §; fyisnan headquarters of the Bank were more than an “an administrative,

= boekkeeping and operational centre”. Since the inception of my receivership I

; i;i have nol nseded to resort fo any group company in the US for the continued

=
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operation of the IT system, for the running of account statements for every
customer 0 the date of the receivership or for the establishment of a claims
management system. We have also managed fo process over 5,300 change-of-
address forms from Antigua to enable me to correspond with clients, The most
important [T banking software for the operation of the Bank, Terminos, was also

based in Antigua.

(¥4
I3

7. SFGGML was paid for the administrative services it purported to provide, as set
out in paragraph 52.4 above, However, [ am informed by members of the staff at
the Bank that personnel from Stanford entities in the USVI (presumably
SFGGMLY) only provided the Bank with ad hoc legal advice, oceasional
commentary on the quarterly management reports and it ran a group wide
purchasing department which was recharged to the various Stanford companies as
appropriate. Apart from this ad hoc assistance, SFGGML, SFGC and SCL had no
other involvement in running the day to day operations of the Bank, and did not
provide services worth (combined) $22.5 million. Moreover, none of the
members of the Bank’s staff I have spoken to is aware of SCL having provided

any services to the Bank.

U
o
oo

In sub-paragraph () of paragraph 52, Mr Janvey compares e amount (said to be
$268 million) which the Bank paid in 2008 to other Stanford -entities,
predominantly in the US, and the $3 million the Bank paid in 2008 in staff
salaries, Payment of monies to other Sianford entities was split between
payments for referrals of business and payments for management
functions/investment advice, which I have referred to above. The amount for the
former in 2008 was $158,000,000 and was paid to a number of different

coinpanies for customer referrals from around the world. SGC was paid $95
millien for referrals in 2008, which was to cover the commission of SGC offices

in North, Central and South America. The management/investment fees came to

a ol of 3178 million and I have set oul above how this amount was paid. Tt




L
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appears from my lnvestigatons that the $22.5 million that was actually paid to
SFGGML aad SCL was a substantial overpayment given the lack of tangible
services provided fo the Bank and the fact that most of these services were carried

out in-hovse at the Bank.

(vii} Number and value of investors from US (sub-paragraphs h, i and j of
paragraph 52)

Mr Janvey notes that more US citizens than Antiguans invested or made deposits in the

Bank and that the aggregate deposits made by US depositors exceeded the aggregate

deposits in the Bank made by Antignans.

1 have already explained that as an offshore international bank prohibited from accepting
deposits from Antiguans, the Bank’s investors were necessarily principally located in
other jurisdictions. Moreover, I have also peinted out that only 15.66% (by number) of
investors in the Bank were from (he United States, and only 21.85% (by value) of

deposits came from the US.

I never claimed in my affidavit filed in the UK on April 21, 2009 thiat 19.46% of
depositors were Antiguan but instead informed the Court at paragraph 45.6 of that
affidavit, repeated at paragraph 73 of the Recognition Motion, thet this figure included
depositors who had invested through STC, which is an Antiguan registered company.
None of the settlors of the trusts of which STC was trustee was a citizen of the Us,
though beneficiaries under the trusts could be.

(vili) Virtually all decisions concerning the Bank were made in the US or otherwise

ogutside Antigua and Barbuda (sub-paragragh k of paragraph 52)

Whilst it may well be true that many decisions at a strategic level were taken by Mr
Stanford and Mr Davis (for example as to the nature of the products to be offered by the

Bank), the implementation of those strategic decisions was undertaken to a large extent

within Antigua.
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Seo far as My Swenford himself is concemed, according to the former staff of the Bank in
Antigea, My Stanford was a regular visitor to Antigna, spending several days a month
there. I am alye aware from staff at the Bank that he {ravelled extensively between the

LS. 51 Croix, Antizua and Europe,

{fxj  Mosf sales activity occurred outside Antigua (sub-paragraph 1 of paragraph
523

I have dealt above with the fact that sales of CDs was undertaken using the services of a

network of financial advisors, employed By local Stanford group companies in the

various jurisdietions in which they opsrated. They were based in Antigua, Aruba,

Canada, Colombia, Bcuador, Mexico, Panamsz, Peru, Switzerland, USA and Veneznela,

While it is true that only certain “high-rollers” were flown to Antigua for personal
meetings at the Bank (my investigations of the company records show that there were
240 such clients who visited the Bank in 2007 and 123 in 2008), 1 disagree that there was
noe other personal contact available for investors with employees of the Bank in Antigua.
The Bank, through its employees in Antigua, did have direct contact with large numbers
of custemers through the client services department in Antigua, which I have worked
with since my appointment. 1 have made enquiries of the client services team and
Melinda Fletcher who was, and still is, the principal receptionist at the Bank’s premises.
Ms Fletcher told me that on average 30 calls a day were received from clients of the
Bank. Given that the vast majority of the Bank’s customers were on fixed term deposits
and rarely had reason to contact the Bank to enquire about their account, and each
custamet also had a financial adviser, this number is not insignificant. Beverlsy Jacobs
has confirmed to me that the credit card services provided fo 3,500 customers were
managed directly from Antigua through the bill payments deparfment. The private
banidng service used by several hundred customers was also operated. in Antigua, These
services meant that customers could request that employees of the Bank pay bills,

morteages, credit cards on their behalf and set up standing orders for them, I have met

and made enguiries of the employees at the Bank who carried out thase services, In

T
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addition fo this, the employees in Antigua organised and sent ouf account statements to
customers <ach month/quarter, other than fo those customers on “hold mail”, F ollowing
my appointment as Receiver, 1 was able to utilise the Bank's systems in Antigua to send
o final acoownt statements o customers to inform them of their closing balances at the

inception of the receivership,

Vuch of the Bask marketing material also listed a telephone number for the Bank, which
was the Bani’s phone number in Antigua where potential clients could call and make
epquiries. | have been informed by former employees that calls from investors or
potendal mvestars were put through to the client services department. Instructions were

nor aceepied verbally over the telephone for security reasons and any clients or potential

=

cHepis who amempted fo do so were informed that they had to send their iristructions in

The Beak's marketing materials did indeed refer to the other aspects of the Stanford
gromps, =g they did nol “emphasize that the Bank was patt of the larger Stanford group of
comppanies, which was founded in Texas and headquartered in Houstorn”. The
independence of the Bank and its locafion offshore in Antigua has always been made
clepr.  The wearketing materials referred to the group as comprising “independent
fSramciad services companies” (emphasis added), as it appears from page 13 of some of

Py

the Bank’s markering malerial which has been comrunicated by the US Receiver as
-G

{due to the poor quality of that page, T exhibit it again as Exhibit

WHS-11. iz addition, according to the financial advisers who I have spoken to, the

gneial advisers were not trained to emphasize that the investments were
hemBled by 2 feam in the US, as Mr Janvey asserts, In the marketing material that Mr
Jamvey exbibited, it states that “Our investment teams...are comprised of seasoned

ers located throughout the world” (emphasis added) (page 8 of Exhibit
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62. I agree that the financial advisers collscted from customers all of the account opening
infermation reguired (o set up an account. However, financial advisers conld not open
accounts or accept deposits themselves, All the information had to be sent fo the Bank in
Antigua for approvel first. Unlike Mr Janvey, 1 am aware of examples where the Bank

rejected appiications from customers introduced through financial advisers, after carrying

out checks of #s own. This information was provided to me by Beverley Jacobs of the
Bank and an example of such a rejected application is attached hereto as Exhibit
NHS-12. The checks were thorough and independent, including running search

programmes zgainst the US Office of Foreign Asset Confrol and other interhational

institntions roaning sfatus enquiries,

) The Banlk held itself out to creditors, borrowers and other obligees, as having
#s Jocation in the United States (sub-paragraph m of paragraph 52)

63.  Mr Jamvey heses this assertion on certain contracts entered into by the Bank, and related
docaments, i connection  with investments that it was making in the US
(Exhibit R83-38). The most that these documents show is that fhe Bank gave its
contraciing eounterpartics a comrespondence address in the US. They do not support the

assertion that & held ftself out as being located in the US. For example:

63.1. The comtracts al pages 1, 21 and 27 of Exhibit R8J-30 identify on their first page
thes the Bank is “an Antiguan banking corporetion”, and the reference to an

address in Memphis on page 2 of Exhibit RST-30 is for service of notices;

63.2. ‘The agreements at pages 6-12, 19-20 and 30-31 of Exhibit R8J-30, and the UCC

financing statements at pages 13 and 15 of RSJ-30, make it clear that the address
within the US is a “care of” address, being the address of & different Stanford
zmtity, Also, the UCC financing statements at pages 14 and 17 give the address of

the Bark as belng in Antigua;

In relation to the contract at pages 6-12 of Exhibil RSJ-30, T attach hereto as

(o))
2
(W)

Exhibit NHS-13 further pages of that contfract (which Mr Janvey has not
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~ exhibited). which specify at page 1 that the Bank is “a compary organised under
& the lows of Anrtigua and Barbuda” and, in relation to a schedule showing each
-3 parey's pergentage of shares at page 3, that the Bank’s address is Ne.11 Pavilion
o3 Drive, St John's, Antigua;
5 83.4. The promissory noted at pages 3 and 4 of Exhibit RSJ-30 between Rob Westfall,
- Inc and the Bank are provided without any context and presumably have a siniilar
j coptracieal relationghip behind them t6 the contract at page 1 of Exhibit R8J-30,
- which 15 not included in the affidavity
. 43.5. The coatracts between at page 5 of Exhibit RSJ-30 is between the Bank and
- another Stanford group company which would have been aware that the Bank was
= aiz Antiguan based bank ~ it was a major institution in the Stanford empire;
:-f 63.6. The certificate of foreign status at pages 25-26 of Exhibit RSJ-30 similarly
-~ contrasis the Bank’s permanent address in Antigua with a “mailing address™ in the
,_. Trnned States,
r 64.  As against fus, the vast majority of the Bank’s contracts were with its customers
) {roushiy 27,000 immediately prior to its collapse). These contracts strongly suggest that
i the Bank was headquartered, and third parties would consider it to be headquartered, in
e £4.1. The Ssanford Tmtemational Private Banking marketing brochure (see Exhibit
K¥T-9), on its first page (page 15 of Exhibit KVT-9) states, “Stanford
Imernational Bank Ltd conducts business with the world frem its headquarters iu
3 Angeuzg™,
i
- 642, The Stanford International Bank Ltd 20 Year Investrient Philosophy brochure
- {pages 1-11 of Exhibit KVT-9) shows on its second page (page 4 of Exhibit KVT-
2y & mcture of the Bank offices in Antigua and states, “SIB Headquarters,
5 Antigus”,
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All of the evidence provided in paragraphs 79 and following of the Recognition
Motion {Clieat acceptance procedures and account openings) from the Terms and
Conditions and other documents that investors received when opening an account
wizh e Bask also indicale that the Bank’s customers, and other third parties,

werdd have viewed the Bank as being an Antiguan company, not a US company.

¥

2]
g,'
L

g

44 T

Sank's standard Torm contracts with its customers are governed by Anfliguan

o

imw and contain @ jutisdiction clause giving exclisive jurisdiction to the Antiguan
Lourss to resolve disputes arising under the contracts. I refer 1o paragraph 80 of

the Recognition Motion which sets qut this clause in fll

et

Bank's assets are primarily held outside Antigua, which is consistent with the

[
e
s

£

‘
]

eperations of an offshore bank, When customers invest in a bank in the British
Virgin Islands or a hedge fund in the Caymen Islands, they do not expect that all
of thelr money will be invested specifically in that jurisdiction, and the same

applics 1o Antigua,

Ansched bereto as Exhibit NHS-14 is a copy of a standard form of CD. This clearly

!
3

3ank as being located in Antigua, and states that it is executed in Antigua.

I
%
E@%
#
&25'
Dr-l
o3

Farther, alf bank statements and investment portfolios issued to the Bank were addressed
and seni to Amsigua. The banks and financial institutions providing them, which are very
conseicns of their “know your client” obligations, obviously considered their cusiomer
{the Bank} t© ke an Antiguan company.

{xfy The assets of the Bank are located principally in jurisdictions other than

Agtigna and Barbuda (sub-paragraphs n, o and p of paragraph 52)

Tt is wree that the Bank invested the funds it received from customers in many
jurisdictions around the world, The Bank recorded its investments in three tiers, which I

separaiely below,

)
K
?
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69.

Tier 1 coversd cash balances held by the Bank and the cash balance apalysis as at

g

February 18, 2% and the location of those assels is as follows:

_ Balance % of Total
Cauntry Bank(s) USSE Million Balance
Canads . Toronto Dominion 19 41%
Amigua Bank of Antigua 10 22%

¢ Trustmark
Bank of Houston
E Comerica 9 20%
5 § nfved Kingdom HSBC Bank Ple 5 11%
Pansma HSBC Bank 3 6%
Panama SA
46 100%

pd

shewdd be poied that some institutions have refused to provide current balances and are

thus ot represented in this table;

= 2 eovered fimds under investment with international financial institutions., As at the

%

{ the receivership, the values of those investments were as follows, though it




B 1794

. 28
: ] Balance % of Total
Country . Bank / Institution US$ Million Balance
) Switzerland SG Private
Banking
. Banque Franck
- Galland
RRES Coutts 117 ‘ 50%
i Bank Julius Baer
United Kingdom Credit Suisse
Marex 103 ‘ 45%
‘ Unnted Stazes i Barclays Wealth
| Charles Schwab
A ? Northery Trust 12 ' 5%
» -. TOTALS 234 100%

70. The third tier of investments was in private equity, land holdings and sharcholder loaus.

”

These can be broken down as follows:

)

uity zmd loan advances to corporations — as per Mr Janvey's and Ms Van

P

)
o
g
3

Tassel's 2vidence communicated as Exhibit KVT-4 [NTD: fo confirm], the value

of the monies invested or loaned o companies by the Bank, ag af June 30, 2008
was US5295 million. The majority of this sum relates to US corperations and

A
TNBS,

702. The property assets for the Bank in tler 3, excluding the Bank of Antigua

property, comprised 2 holdings of land, both of which were in Antigua:




7

Guiana Island and associated lands, which was acquired for a cost of ;

e
o)
o
yord
<

15563 pullion; and

.22, Pelican Island, which was purchased for US$17 million, ;"!
- 703, Mr Ianvey refers to a sharcholder Toan of US$1.6 billion that had been made to

My Sianford, which accords with my own enquiries. We have identified that, as
: 31, 2008, Allen Stenford had invesied over 1UUS$3510 million by way of

capitad in various Antiguan companies including:

. Swanford Development Company Ltd (property company)
7232, Siicky Wicket Ltd (restaurant)

79.23. Sun Publishing Limited (newspaper publisher and printer)
#1334, Maiden Islands Holdings Ltd (property company)

3.5, Swmnford Aviation Ltd (private air charter)

7134, The Islands Clubs Ltd (property company)

75.3.7. Stanford Financial Group Lid (financial services)

3.8, Antigua Athletic Club Ltd (health club)

71, 1z addition, as of 31 July 2008, Mr Stanford had invested a further US$25 million by way

of capital ia Bank of Antigua, Stanford Trust Company Ltd and Stanford Group

72.  AsT hsve set out above, there are substantial property interests in the name of the Bank in
Asiona.,  There are also significant land holdings in the name of other Stanford
compznies i Aatigua, though as the only source of income in the Stanford group, other

than dmough mansgement fees, was the Bank, I consider this land was bought with the

=




74,

735.

Bank monies and that the Bank has a claim for the return of this land for the benefit of its

creditols,

The governunent of Antigua has not, as asserted by Mr Janvey, expropriated land owned
by the Bank {or indeed other Stanford companies), although it has passed legislation
enabling it 1o do so. 1 am informed by members of the government that the intention
behind this step was 1o ensure that the land could not be seized arbifrarily by interested
parties or be seld before a proper strucmre had been put in place, Contrary to what Mr
Janvey says sbowt there being no compensatmn the government is obliged under the
Lemd Soguisizion 4er cap. 233 to pay a market rate compensation for any land seized, as
more f#ly appears from excerpts from the Land Acquisition Act, attached herelo as

Exhibit NHES-15.

(xiiy Investmaents resulted from sales outside Antigua (principally in the US) (sub-
paragraph g of paragraph 52)

[ leve already dealt with the jurisdictions in which the Bank’s customers were located. 1
disagree with the statement that the investors were principally located in the US. As 1
ingicate above. approximately 78% (by value) and approximately 85% (by number) of
imvesomams in the Bank came from outgide the US. Customer account relationships were
principally with the financial advisers. Each customer bad a financial adviser in his own
jurisdictien wad, as 85% of customers were from ouiside the US, their corresponding

financiz! advisers were also outside the US.

The purchase of CDs by customers resulted in the injection of funds into the Bank, and
clients were insmucted to pay their money into various banks located around the world,
a8 in the US. The banks were in Canada and England, and US$ cheques
were divected to be sent to the Bank in Antigua, which were forwarded onto Bank of

nouwe ¢

Houston 10 be cashed. The other normal operating aceounts of the Bank were also

located in the US, Antigua and Panama.

1796
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76, So fzr as redempiicns are concerned, at the time of the maturity of a CD or upon a
withiieewal by a cBagt, in accordance with the terms of a CD, the client would notify the
Bank {in Sswigoe) in writing of their desire to withdraw funds. The instruction was
peoeessed by the ofient transaction team which produced Swift payment transfers from
Angizus for the Toronto Dominion bank account in Canada or the HSBC atcount in

Engamd. 2nd opon being checked by a supervisor, these instructions were issued to the

7. % Bpwe deals with these allegations above (see in particular paragraph 52 above). In
w.:zzm, 3% Iamvey oversfates the importance of other Stanford entities in the
'mumc of the Bank, underplays the significance of the Antiguan staff to the operations

e ::«f%:: Eznk. snd in commection with the sales operation, ignores the fact that the financial

siwaaes & e US spent the majorlty of their time selling broke1agc accounts in SGC

E‘;;é‘;g% Stanfard marketing emphasised fhe eofire global Stanford family of
' egmmpanies (Sub-paragraphs s and t of paragraph 532)

o prese e seine of the marketing maferials provided to clients was about the Stanford
s of companies, but [ dispute that it was such as to cause investors to believe that the
Frek was Heelf based, or otherwise had its “centre of main interests”, in the United

. %ﬁ.ﬁm Ench of the marketing materials made clear that investors were investinig in the

"ﬁm Amtizma. [ refer to the marketing niaterials My Janvey and Ms Van Tassel have

- geBdREsed st V-9 (on which I provide comments at paragraph 64 above) and also to the

Fexras smd Conditions, the Terms of Deposit and the Disclosure Statement I referred to in

crewemghg 79 and Hillowing of the Recognition Motion.
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The eums and vondifions were, as Mr Janvey says, in a separate document to the

rm that people had to sign in order to open an account with the Bank.

Heation form includes the following wording beneath the signature

“%he herely confirm that (i) the above given information is correet and
we hereby acknowledge receipt of a copy of the Bank’s General Terims

and Conditions and agree with the contents thereof.,.,

Az the Botiom of the page the address of the Bank is clearly stated as being in Antigua

ciephone and fax numbers are the numbers of the Bank in Antigua. When
invessing monies in the Bank, investors were likely to read the terms and conditions
seiafing 1o the account given that the lowest permissible level of investment was set at

£78538 000 for US investors and US$10,000 for investors elsewhere,

N

zve zise been informed by a finencial adviser in Venezuela that cach customer was

2]
%ﬁ\\

w

ken fhwonoh the terms and conditions for the acceunt line by line before completing the
y D g

¥

w0

account openimg forms, He indicated that it was always made clear to customers that the

Bank was an Antiguan bank. In certain jurisdictions, especially Venezuela, I am

prit

aformed that it was considered an advantage that the Bank was offshore because it
ensured greater confidentiality, which was important due to the risk of kidnapping and

goverament investigations into holding money in US dollars.

{xv} The Bank incorporated in Antigua (sub-paragraph’u of paragraph 52)

For the many reasons set -ouf in this affidavit, 1 disagree that the only real connection
berween the Bank and Antigua is that it was incerporated there. So far as the Bank’s
premises are concermned, it is true that the building is rented, as Mr Janvey rightly asserts.
fiowzver, the Bank paid US$6 million as part of the consideration for obtaining .a short-
serm lease. Given this very high advance rental payment, I intend to bring a claim for the

Bank's equitgble ownership of that building in due course. The Bank also owns its

nises at No. 1000 Airport Boulevard at Pavilion Drive, St John’s, Antigua
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which s occupted by the Bank of Antigua and comprises roughly 15,000 square feet of

affice spacs on 3 acves of land.

{x={} Operatiopal decisions not made in Antigna (sub-paragraphs v and w of
paragrapk 52)

o
iy

3. I bme dealt with much of the matters in these sub-paragraphs elsewhere (see, in

particniar, paragraphs 52 and 77 above).

fx
f

fusn Rodriguez-Tolentine, the President of the Bank, worked full time in Antigua. He

ded board meetitigs, some of which were in Antigua, though most were held by
Hz also dealt with important investors as Mr Janvey sets out. These people were not
~pvpical SIB investors”, but it would be unusual for a bank president to -deal with typical

customers, There were also a substantial number of such clients or potential clients who

visited the Bank, The day-to-day management of the Bark, including its relationships
z ' vwith its 27,000 customers, was conducted by the Bank employees in Auntigua. Attached
hereto as Exhibit NHS-16 is a structure chart which shows all of the different empzioyees
of the Bank. As can be seen from the structure chart, the sepior levels of management
A included the President, Juan Rodriguez-Tolentino, the Senior Vice President, Miguel
Pacheco, the Vice President of Operations, Eugene Kipper, the Vice President of Client
Support, Beverley Jacobs, the Human Resources Manager, Jennifer Roman, the Finance
Manager, Omari Osbourne, the Internal Auditor, Trevor Bailey and Compliance Officer,
Lisa-Ann Christian and the Quality Control Supervisor, Eloise Matthew. Each of these
employees worked from the Bank’s premises in Antigua and all bar two of them are

% Antionan citizens,

-

i have been informed by Mr Rodriguez-Tolentino that he had been trying to change his

s
i
.
ot

B naw smucture for some time but it had not been processed. He was unable to explain why

T

hés safary was paid by a different group company.




o
T,

{zvii} The Bank’s employees in Antigna (sub-paragraph x of paragraph 52)

st of the points made in this paragraph at paragraphs 52, 77 and 84

Gon to the poinis [ make above:

§6.%. T employees in Antigua, contrary to Mr Janvey’s understanding, corresponded

ery customer by sending them monthly/quarterly account statements and

Py

T confimations. 1 am informed by Beverley Jacobs, Jennifer Roman and

Crnemi Osbourne that they reported only to either the Vice President or President

af gwr Bank in Antigua,

882, As et owt above, I am informed by Beverley Jacabs that the second level of

sstommier checks camried out in Antigua was crucial fo the opening of new

k:q

zopoums and those checks were diligently carried outl; it was not an automatic

subber stamping process.

'y
3

7343
i
2
n(-n-"

Bz roles of the employees at the Bauk can be seen from the structure chart
¢Exhibit NHS-16).

fux @i Fayments of interest and capital redemptions made from accounts outside
Amiigua (sub-paragraph y of paragraph 52}

¢ 33 e et the banks used by the Bank for the purposes of receiving cash from, and

Yr.‘:‘l

mwding pavments to, customers were its accounts with Toronto-Dominion Benk in
Lawuda and HSBC in England, However, when redemption requests were made to
Semseisl advisers by the Bank’s customers, the requests were then forwarded to the Bank

& Amtiesa Yor processing. Instructions for the Swift payments were given from Antigua.

&¥iwy  Ceples of client files were maintained in the originating branch offices of the
Stamford entities (sub-paragraph z of paragraph 52)

Zo fer zs [ am gware, each originating branch would retain only the files of customers

ough that braneh, If Mr Janvey is correct in asserting that client data was

omputer to Stanford offices in Houston and Montreal”, this would be a
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ortmingd pfimce i Antowa if It welated to customer specific information. Under
Asmiegss baw it is an offence for anyone 1o make available client specific information and
i hie informmation had been uploaded onto networks that were accessible outside Antigua
s B wowld be a breach of that Jegislation.

{xx}  Accounfing fanctions of the Bank were a branch and function of the

aeeomnting and anditing fanctions of the Stanford groups (sub-paragraph aa
ef paragraph 52)

é:;l
§]

The Bank had 1t own acecounts department that operated independently on the Bank’s
geonnnds, although it had some interaction with other group companies as well. Each
sronsh, the management aceounts were drawn up by the accounts team in Antigua. The
aaly input from other parts of the group came dirvectly from Mr Davis who provided the

o~ ~

fizures for the tier 2 and tier 3 investments.

iR

i zm old by Omard Osbourne, the Bank’s Finance Manager, that the auditing of the Bank
was also carried out in Antigua and employees from the Antiguan auditors would spend
several weeks at the Bank’s headquarters in Antigua each year to carry out their review,
This was normally held during late January to early February each year. After all the
major transactions had been included in the financial reporting system, all the necessary
supporting schedules were prepared for review — firstly, by the irternal audif team, and
secondly, by the external auditors (C.A.S. Hewlett & Co). The audit team normally
comprised a minimum of 6 persons who would visit the Bank over a period of two weeks
to review the supporting schedules, which were normally prepared by the Accounting
Mangger, In addition to the supporiing schedules to the financials, each team was
provided with a draft copy of the financials (Balance Sheet, Income Statement and
Cashflow), twial balance and any other supporting docnmentation as evidence of the
figures reported in the financials and supporting schedules. Of the persons reviewing the

Sscumenialion, they were normally split into groups of 2 and they reviewed one section

»

a atme. Anv matters arising from their review were normally discussed for clarification

ar rectification.  When all major issues had been resolved or discussed, each member of
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wenstd affix their initials to the supporting schedules as evidence of their review.

Tham fammers
[LY g we PR B S W

i some cgses, minoy changes to the schedules were left for the Accounting Manager to

the file was copied and forwarded to C.A.S, Hewlett & Co where

thelr own review. The C.A.S. Hewlett & Co review would take

I.ozus made by the Bank were minimal (sub-paragraph bb of paragraph 52)

A B tisae the Bank went into receivership, $100.4 million was outstanding in respect of

b 4 "

zied By the Bank fo its custemers, advanced against the CD balances held on

Beverley Jacobs informs me that loan requests were sent to the Bank in

1,

sna where they were assessed and approved; there was no recowrse to the US.

k3

¢h the figures in sub-paragraph (bb)(ii). From my review of the accounts at
1 is clear that as at the date of my appointment as the Bank’s receiver, there
.2 million in loans outstanding., Of this, $6.9 million was owed by US citizens,

sowesenting 6.88% of the total.

%y Bank statements (sub-paragraph cc of paragraph 52)

e of where duplicate bank statements may have been sent, each of the banking
sl Himancis! instiuations around the world, including in the United States, sent the

ements to Antizua, no doubt in recognition of the fact that the headquarters of

% were in Antigua.
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gyt Privare banking {sub-paragraph dd of paragraph 52)

3. The private bepking soiiviiies offered fo clients and carried owt in Antigua cannot

credibde be poriayved as insignificant. “Private banking” was not undertaleen for aill
e, Tmose that chose it were dealt with in Antigua. Several hundred eustomers
ol e servics and the staff in Aatigua were more than capable of carrying out the

shar geis entailed, set out above. The other customers of the Bank also received a

et Beved oY servics, but, given that the majority of them were on fixed term depasits,

i vogmivermeris were not such that they needed regular contact with the Bank.

¢
&
bt
iy

I3

famasey s paragraph 33 concludes that the Bank’s COMI is in the US., Based on the
evidemne $22 o I my earlier affidavit and above, which shows that all of the important
Sevmmemzmds and relationships point to the Bank’s day to day operations being carried out

& Argizwa, where customers would understand it to be and where 95% of its employees

%, I donotaccept his conclusion.

%5 Bn pemaamenhs 3453 My Janvey deals with the COMI of §TC. Whilst T am one of the
sEsg reeeivers of STC appointed in Antigua, that company is not as yet in liquidation

o s2¥5omeh & & my intention fo cause it fo be put into liquidation in due course). Were it
weopssary 10 do so, however, [ refute the suggestion that the COMI of STC is in the
; vt Senes,
o = l Van Tassel’s affidavit
4
'. F7 E-do meot imsend o deal specifically with all of Ms Van Tassel’s evidence in this affidavit
%& ‘: ws P paiority of the points that he makes are covered above, as his arguments and
| srpered evidence 10 support those arguments mirrors Mr Janvey’s affidavit very closely.
Bedirenrss so paragraphs in Ms Van Tassel’s evidence will be preceded by “KVTp™.
gﬁa
$%. In KV Tpdidhi Ms Van Tassel makes various assertions about sales to US citizens and the
&

pkers in the US. It is worth restating that only 15% of the Bank customers
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were Sows the U8 and financial advisers in the US would not have dealt with investors

T putsile the U5,

v
d st

Bhe YWem Tassed staves in KVTpl8 that tler 1 was managed from Houston. In fact, the
B Bk empplovess have mformed me that they would manage the monies being paid into
& :

e axroans ander der 1 and waould have a continued involvement in the management of

= Heae aovonats umtil those monies were fransferred for the purposes of onward investment

o 1Y % iz not fue that most of the salés force for the Bank CDs was in the US, as Ms Van
tassef states at KVTp32. Ofall the brokers in the US, the majority worked on brokerage
soeoumes. not the Bank products, and this is supported by the percentage of investors who

were focated in the US. Also, regardless of the delivery addresses for $TC trusts that Ms

ov""

Yan Tassel Hsts at KVTp38, [ am informed by Grace Solamon, Finance Manager, Cicely
Samzuel, Filing Swupervisor and Allison Briggs, Filing Manager (all former employees of

ST shat STC also did not accept eustomers whio were citizens of the US.

1G5, Mis Van Tassel contests at KVTp33 that the Bank would “log the payment of monies into
- L8, 1 have been informed by Omari Osbourne {the Finance Manager) that the Bank
= emplovees did in fact carry out this task and would then provide daily details of the
%ﬁ% movements in and out of the accounts to other group companies for the purpose of
- amward Invesiment and fo ensure that the accounts remained in funds for redemption
e
g_’;} HE s repards KVTp39 and the location of STC customers, records indicate that STC had
. 5 2087 cuostomers with investments in the Stanford group, although not all of those
:A : fmvestments were In the Bank., The Bank’s records show that it had 4,002 customers in
q | Azmigus. of who up to 3,087 could have invested through STC. It therefore appears that
{g%g # teast $15 peeple resident in or originally from Antigua invested in the Baik. It appears
? thaw vhe vast majority of these people are expatriates resident in Antigua.
3
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GF. &y peragrenk KV ipdS. Ms Van Tassel refutes my statement that customers were

B

wrarsed | znk because it was outside their own jurisdiction and was based

?ﬁ

soecthicelly in Antoua. as an offshore bank, Ms Van Tassel states thal “this is not
sogrecs and iists factors from some of the marketing materials as the real reasons why
penie wanted o Invest in the Bank. One of the other reasons in the same materials at

pase 3 of Exhiblt KVT-9 that Ms Van Tassel! failed to quote is:

“%e zre domiciled in a fow tax jurisdiction, allowing us to reinvest more
of qur grofit into the Bank®s retained earnings, which has provided vs a

svoag capital bass from which to grow™,

e of Mr Janvey's arguments is that the Bank’s COMI was actually in the US because

s comoners were led to believe that they were investing in a company that was based in

g

e '8, There are numerous references (set out above) to the Bank being located in
Axngizua in the literature. One of the reasons for investing in the Bank was also that it
was oifshore in a “low tax jurisdiction”. I understand that the US is not a low tax

furisdiction and could not be confused with one.
&, *iscellaneous matters raised in Mr Janvey’s affidavit

ist S Conrt’s receivership order

At paragraph 19, Mr Janvey refers to the petition that I have filed in the US Court for
Chapter 13 recoznition and fo the application for the lifting of the injunction preventing
any third party from filing any bankruptcy proceeding given by Judge Godbey on March

P

12, 2009, Mr Janvey states that the intention of these applications appears 16 be to:

~...mansfer contwol, from the US Court fo the Antignan Court, of the

winding up of SIB and the distribution of its assets to claimants.™




5. To clenfy, the pwpose of this application is to seek recognition of the Antiguan

&
5
&
B
&

s @ main proceeding. | fully appreciate, given the manner in which Mr

associates appear to have dealt with the assets of the Bank and the other

Sezmford groun companies Incorporated in the US, that if is essential for there to be co-
- E 5 epestion bevoveen the appropriate officeholders in Anfigua and inthe US. A frst step in
sarh co-operation is for the Antiguan liguidation to be recognised in the US. To enable
e 32 ol that application, it was necessary to seek to lift the injunction obtained by Mr
Jorwewy our March 12, 2009 preventing anmy party other than him from instigating
bamfrugicy proceedings in the US Courts. As the applications before this Court make
merfeey cleer, Mr Janvey and I do not agree as to which of the Anfiguan liquidation and
7= 5 Receivership is the “main”™ the Bank proceeding. I fully accept that my belief is
st the sssets of the Bank worldwide should be repatriated to Antigua and distributed to
the Bank's creditors in the liquidation, and that my applications in this Court and in the

- A €% are designed to assist me to.achieve that objective.

%z the same paragraph, M Janvey says that the US Court is:

*...the only Cowrt in the world to have jurisdiction over all the relevant

defendants and entities.”

$97, Whether or not Mr Janvey’s view is correct, the central question which arises on the’
— : applications before this Court is whieh of the office holders (Mr Janvey or me) should be

spirusted with the distribution of the Bank’s assets in this jurisdiction. The Bank

Doy forefgn proceedings

{5 The Antiguan Receivership




41

108.  Ar paragraph 22, Mr Janvey suggests that my description of his first application before

e Court is “inaccurate”. T do not accept that allegation. I was present at the

srch 9, 2009 (M Janvey was not) and Mr Janvey’s application for time to
;&Ri’%g&:—m Court did indeed centre on his intention to seek “to establish

he US receivership over” the Antiguan recetvership.

The Aptiguan Liquidation

1G9, .24 and 25, Mr Janvey makes reference to the winding up petition of Mr
= Famdors aad the lack of notice that he received. [ wids not involved in Nr Fundora’s
5 pecition and am nof able to comment on its substance or whether notice was given to Mr
. - Fzmpvey.
112 O Rarch 33, 2009, the FSRC filed a separate petition for the winding-up of the Bank, as
§ paragraph 10 above. At paragraph 26, Mr Janvey says that he was ™., surprised
g ppoipted.. . in light of the US Receivership Application...” not to have been given
{% vy masice of that petition by me. The Court should he aware that:
B s, 1 did not file the petition (it was the FSRC’s petition) and it was not;
8 & skerefore, my choice whether to give notice of it to Mr Jamvey.
B 1387 Sevend. the US Receivership Application had net resulted in Mr Janvey “filing”
. = amy documents in the Antiguan Court, Despite making an oral application for
5 3;3 permission 10 serve papers on March 9, 2009 (for which he gave me no notice),
; = %% Janvey had made no filing in Antigua whieh would have given rise to an
e . =ment to be given notice of the FSRC’s petition,
:‘ w‘ 131, Iz pamegraph 30, Mr Janvey states that I am wrong in my recollections of the hearing on
- Zpeif 3. 2009, This Is incorrect. Mr Janvey’s application was to postpone making an
* apdicaion for vecognition which was due to have been made by April 1, 2009, The
B ' adge. I efling Mr Janvey to withdraw his application, was nof just referring to the
: iponessent application — this would have left Mr Janvey with no date by which to file
o




1808

A
d

T sercfvership sppliemtion. In meking his decision, the judge was passing judgement on

M Zparvees abilioe 1 make an application for the recognition of the supremacy of his

— L mewetvershee 2.2 ke did not have locus to do so since he had not made an application for

T 23

sengation zad therefore the issue of supremacy could not be addressed.

3 Imavey reffrs at paragrephs 31 and 32 to an application that he made for recognition
of &g receivership as an “interested party” and, alternatively, as a defendant to the
- ' sendons. [his application was dismissed, as Mr Janvey states and, conirary to what he

.

savs, e Judee dealt with his argument to be joined as a defendant verbally at the hearing,

I pewrmgraph 34, Mo Janvey states that the court did not afford him the opportunity to deal

0
153

withe dee worldwide effect of his receivership order that was contested by the judge.
Azein. (s was dealt with in verbal argument in the Court and submissions on the point

wezre made by Mr Janvey’s counsel, after which the judge’s opinion remained unchahged.
- s R =]

In paragraphs 32b and 34, Mr Janvey notes that one of the grounds why the Antiguan

Cowurt dismissed his application, was that the US Couwrt order did not extend to Antigua.
He goes on to quote the extra-territorial section of his appoiniment dotument to show
why It should have been deemed to do so. However, Mr Janvey misunderstands the

- - gronmds that Harris J set out in paragraphs 41-44 of his judgement, which are that the US
.- asder by itself has no automatic standing in Antigna and the appropriate channels must be

Towed In order to have an order recognised. A copy of the decision dismissing the

ication of the US Receiver to be heard as an interested party has been communicated

By the US Receiver as Exhibit RSI-16A.
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oes on o say in the same paragraph that he sought permiission orally tg make
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- . zn spplication for recogpition, which was granted, and yet he did not make that
sppdicsdon despite having over 3 'weeks to do so. Instead he sought to postpone his
wppiioation and this was denfed. Mr Janvey had arple opporiunify to gain a status in

5 Amtieue which would have allowed him to be heard before the Courts but he did not take

e spporiunity to do so. In paragraph 35 Mr Janvey states that the Antiguan Court




A

1€}

maked B comclusion 0 zppoint me as liquidator of the Bank without considering or

- hesedmg B recogmition application. As T state above, other than seeking leave to do so,

‘E‘-r‘i .E’Semib:‘f mever wade B rec-‘ei'\’e-rship recognition application and so the Court was not in
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| m gmeseragh $1, Mr Janvey criticises the Antiguan Court for not considering certain

- pemerzd weues pew before the English Court, Taking his points in tum:

"4383. The Court did not consider whether Mr Janvey should be recognised as the

tative of the Bank because he did net make an application for such

u
»:i"?
g
»‘5
E\

The Court did not consider the COMI of the Bank because Antigua is not party to
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the Model Law and there is no such coneept in Antiguan law; and
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For the same reason, there is no concept of main or non meain proeeedings in

Angigua.

The Capadiag Proceeding

1t

vfr  Jamvey in  paragraph 42 states that the “Antiguan Liquidators

opt

had...obtained...recognition”, This is not true. Mr Janvey is in fact referring o my
applcation for recognition of my receivership in paragraph 43, He also states that he was

aet provided with notice of my application for recognition of my receivership. T was

3

dvised by my Canadian counsel, Ogilvy Renault, that under the terms of the Canadian

af

% s s Eom
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rapicy and Insolvency Act (FBIAY), it was not mecessary to provide such notice.

w:‘l
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e paarpose of seeking recognition of the receivership in Canada was o ensuré that I was

&

& 5 position to protect SIB’s assets located there. The spplication to court did not

fovs

mendion et a receiver had been appointed in the US, although it did mention the

gxixtence of the SEC’s freezing injunction over SIB. At the time of the application for

P 4

mpoegpmivon of the recelvership order, effort was made to take the registrar through all

1809
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" femer moy noocivership was recognised in Canada, SIB has moved into liguidation in

FZaghrss. 1w therefore filed a new application for the recognition of my liquidation in

%

¥,

e Corpelies couris and Mr Janvey was given full details of that application.

$r famaey. im the same paragraph 42, alleges that I acted improperly with regard fo the

- gmmmpEser servers that were utilised at SIB’s offices in Montreal. This is not so, as [

® Shonly after my appointment, it came to my attention that the rent on the
Canadian office of SIB was very shortly due to be pald, Realising that the
employees in Canada could no longer continue to work given the effect of the
SEC freezing order over the Stanford entities and the news circulating about
SIB in the worldwide press, 1 arranged for members of my team to visit the

Canadian office, accompanied by I'T specialists.

® During this visit, we arranged for the staff to be sent home and for the fixtures
and fittings fo be valued with a view to selling the contents of the office. We
were aware that there was a possibility that the landlord may change the locks
on the property, or seek to distrain against SIB’s property, inciuding the
computers, given the non-payment of rent. In light of this, we were concerned
zbout leaving confidential information comcerning SIB’s affairs on the

campuiers in the offices.

% Given that the office would be vacated, I instructed the IT spscialists to
preserve the information on the computer servers in the office by imaging them

10 2 oriminal evidential standard, This is standacd practice in an insolvency

R R A
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stusation 25 the companes must have Sie contonts of thelr seyvers preserved

before the mirmeation I deleted i advance of a sele of the computsrs.

» The fages of the servers wese then renioved Bom the premises and refumed
w5 Antigna where they were sooored. The deleted servers used i &e Cangdian

offoe were feft at the premiess. { inflrmed Mr SEnvey of ey Inteation to oatry

gidection at that stage.

o epetitios

frv me in velation 3o SIR and e Bt

in mnevve whelher the gatenvent of balances of

vy claims ot pavapraph 45 il
sesywoers, thet 1 and my colleagues have fixed, Is oowest “simce margy menbers

seem 6 he fmeorrect™. As justificetion for this Wi Jabivey refers to

oommments T made i Cowt in Astigus regarding the Insetuacy of invesiment ligures.
This confuses two different sets of figared, the Brst betng the “valus” of wvestipents,
withoh were largely in the control of M Sranford and M Davis and thecefors Halle to
spasipnision, and the second belng the sianding balarices mm deposit accounts. The latter
i & magter of Hact, pot valuation, and can be establishied accurately, I therefore consider

sy the aooount balances we hove condirmiod o Investors ave cortect,

S

day of June 2008

RN Ly ratt )
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ATTESTATION OF AUTHENTICITY
{Article 82.1 C.C.P.)

. Giraldeaw, lawyer, of the firm Ogilvy Renault, carrying on business at
. Sugre 2300, in the City and District of Montreal, Province of Quebec, under
ey oot ol o, Seclare:
- B

i1 AM,, Montreal time, Ogilvy Renault LLP received by electronic

uif Nigel John Hamilton-Smith in support of the Motion Seeking the
:—z\,_“l‘iﬂ"'zz&‘ of a Foreign Represen/czlne the Recognilion of a Foreign Order and jor
wegd Assisiance dated April 22, 2009;

e ooy of th

e
SREEE

bk

affidavit attached hereto is a true copy of the affidavit of Nigel John
ni¥on-Smith received by clectronic mail from Mr.

shacaronic mail address is Nigel. Hamilton-Smith@vantisple.com;
oz Fart

Hamilion-Smith and whosse
alleged herein are true,

MONTREAL June 24, 2009

L

S

Phlhppe G. er.aldeau
OGILVY RENAULT LLP

Attorneys for Nigel John Hamilton-Smith
and Peter Nicholas Wastell




